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From: Tommy Williams
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: #960670-TP; Time Warner
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I don't know who is doing JoAnn's work but
this docket heading should be changed to:

Ei
from Time Warner AXS of Florida, ¥Inc to

Time Warner AXS of Florida, Inc. d/b/a
Time Warner Communications.

Thanks

Fwdllby: -Kay-F] Bl
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

You can send this type of information to
Linda Williams in the future. Thanks, and
we'll change docket title.
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